
Perkins. Michael 

From: Catherine Biel [Catherine.Biel@dep.statELnj.usj 
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 11 :27 AM 
To: Lodhi, Sattar 1--t ... ) loot-of
Subject: Fwd: RE: Transfer of Gauges 
Attachments: RE: Transfer of Gauges 01 <) ;~$(.)7/~7tX>1 

Sattar - please see attached transfer of ownership of the gauges from Anthony & Edwards (Zdenko Kolanovic, Jr.). Let 

me know if you need anything else. 

Have a good week. 

Cathy 


Catherine Biel 

Radiation Physicist 

NJDEP - Bureau of Environmental Radiation 

25 Arctic Parkway 

P.O. Box 415 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
catherine. biel@dep.state.n·j.us 
(609) 984-5462 

Fax (609) 633-2210 


1 

Perkins. Michael 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Catherine Biel [Catherine.Biel@dep.statELnj.usj 
Monday, June 14, 2010 11 :27 AM 
Lodhi, Sattar 
Fwd: RE: Transfer of Gauges 
RE: Transfer of Gauges 

1--t ... ) loot-of 

01 <) ;~$(.)7 /~7tX>1 

Sattar - please see attached transfer of ownership of the gauges from Anthony & Edwards (Zdenko Kolanovic, Jr.). Let 
me know if you need anything else. 
Have a good week. 
Cathy 

Catherine Biel 
Radiation Physicist 
NJDEP - Bureau of Environmental Radiation 
25 Arctic Parkway 
P.O. Box 415 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
catherine. biel@dep.state.n·j.us 
(609) 984-5462 
Fax (609) 633-2210 

1 

mailto:biel@dep.state.n�j.us
mailto:Catherine.Biel@dep.statELnj.usj


Perkins. Michael 

From: Bradley Cain [BCain@rpmengineers.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 10:37 AM 
To: Catherine Biel 
Cc: Zdenko Kolanovic; Jeff Burkett; Craig Rivers 
Subject: RE: Transfer of Gauges 
Attachments: 20100614102702913.pdf 

Mrs. Biel, 

Please find the attached letter documenting the transfer of ownership of the four troxler nuclear gauges. If you need 
anything else please let me know. 

Thanks, 

Bradley Cain, PE 
Construction Services Manager 

RPM Engineers, Inc. 
307 W. Main Street 
Lexington, SC 29072 
Phone: (803) 996-2900 
Fax: (803) 996-2944 
Cell: (803) 309-0048 
Email: bcain@rpmenqineers.com 

From: Catherine Biel [mailto:Catherine.Biel@dep.state.nj.us] 
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 11:50 AM 
To: Bradley Cain 
Subject: Transfer of Gauges 

Mr. Cain: 

Good morning. I wonder if you could help us out one last time by providing a receipt for the gauges that were sent to 
you by Mr. Kolanovic. I spoke to him and he said that he did not have a receipt. 

The receipt can be forwarded by fax, email, mail, etc. and should be on your letterhead, and signed by you, with the 
date received. 

Thank you very much again. 

Catherine Biel 
Radiation Physicist 
NJDEP - Bureau of Environmental Radiation 
25 Arctic Parkway 
P.O. Box 415 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
catherine.biel@dep.state.nj.us 
(609) 984-5462 
Fax (609) 633-2210 
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May 17,2010 

Zdenko Kolanovic Jr. 
5 Cross A venue 
Matawan, NJ 07747 

IU:: Transfer of Ownership of Four Troxler Nuclear Gauge Model 4640 

Mr. Kolanovic, 


Please allow this letter to serve as documentation of transfer of ownership of the below listed 

Troxler Nuclear Gauges: 


Troxler 4640-B, Serial Number 77-3574 

Troxler 4640-B, Serial Number 77-6207 

Troxler 4640-B, Serial Number 77-3304 

Troxler 4640-B, Serial Number 77-3305 


These gauges listed above, were formerly owned and licensed by Zdenko Kolanovic Jr. in the 

State ofNew Jersey under license number RAD 100001-506852. On May 17, 2010, ownership 

was transfened to RPM Engineers, Inc. and licensed in South Carolina under Radioactive 

Materials License Number 840. 


Sincerely, 

RPM Engineers, Inc. 


Bradley Cain 

Construction Services Manager 


307 W. Main Street ... Lexinglon, SC 29072 

Phone: (SOl) 996-2900 .. www.rpmengineers.com .... Fax: (803)996-2944 


South Carolina • West VII'9il1ia .... Ohio 
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